
Questions/Issues Raised at the 

Defense Reutilization and Marketing Service (DRMS) 

Industry Day on September 18, 2002
Facilities/Equipment

1. Virtual tour of facilities might be a good way to provide site visits

RESPONSE:  The Government will suggest three typical DRMOs at the time the draft solicitation is issued.  Industry will be provided the opportunity to identify any other sites to the Contracting Office within a certain timeframe.  

2. Description of facility and equipment a must

RESPONSE:  A detailed Technical Exhibit will be provided with the draft solicitation.

3. Need to provide good assessment of equipment condition.  Creates risk in a fixed-price environment.

RESPONSE:  A detailed Technical Exhibit will be provided with the draft solicitation.

4. Also need to address change in equipment condition from time of offer, inspection, and turnover

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will address.

5. Will the PA have access to organic repair facility?

RESPONSE:  It is anticipated the draft solicitation will reflect a final decision. 

6. Shared equipment could provide cost comparison and contract administration problems.  Recommend the Government state an assumption regarding its availability to eliminate these problems.

RESPONSE:  It is anticipated the draft solicitation will reflect a final decision. 

7. Specific requirements for PA-provided space for Commercial Venture (CV) and government personnel 

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

8. Address the minimum requirement for CV access to PA facilities within and beyond normal hours

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

9. Concern that future BRAC issues could impact an offeror’s proposal.

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will address.

10. Are RIPLs an option for PA operations?

RESPONSE:  It is anticipated the draft solicitation will reflect a final decision. 

Workload Data

11. Offerors need generator/customer volume by site

RESPONSE:  Data should be available in the Technical Library at the time draft solicitation is issued.

12. Where are all the generators and what do they generate?  Provide information by DoDAAC (Dept. of Defense Activity Address Code).  Three years of data is needed.  [Note:  DRMS indicated they would provide access to a database containing this information.]  

RESPONSE:  Data should be available in the Technical Library at the time draft solicitation is issued.

13. Include table of distances (generator to Host Installation Exit Fence)

RESPONSE:  Data should be available in the Technical Library at the time draft solicitation is issued.

14. Provide size/volume/sender data in association with C-5.3.

RESPONSE:  Data should be available in the Technical Library at the time draft solicitation is issued.

15. Will the solicitation include workload forecasts by site? 

RESPONSE:  No, providing only historical information by site.  

16. In order to calculate the trade-off between transportation, PA-provided facilities, and government-provided facilities, need to provide the cost (savings) associated with each of the government facilities.

RESPONSE:  Available data will be posted to the Technical Library.

17. How is inventory value determined?

RESPONSE:  As stated during Industry Day, Inventory value is based on the acquisition value. 

18. Workload data needs to reflect what the PA can anticipate.  Example:  TE 5-01 –“downgraded on receipt” 

RESPONSE:  Projected workload Technical Exhibits will reflect PA projections only.

19. Outloading (Pg 57, 5.5) data was requested.  

RESPONSE:  Available data will be provided.

Systems

20. Need to address DAISY downtime and the statement that DAISY failure/unavailability is not an excuse for nonperformance

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will provide downtime information and all applicable provisions/clauses to address DAISY downtime. 

21. Address impact and implementation schedule for electronic turn-in document (ETID).    

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will address ETID in the revised PWS.

22. C-3.2.4.1.9 states, “The PA will not have to use this system [IMBC]”.  Isn’t the IMBC required by 103 Requisition Automation?  

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will address IMBC in the revised PWS.

23. Need to address DAISY upgrade schedule; impact on ability to update (rather than use) DAISY

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will provide the information.

24. Need to include schedules for all system changes/upgrades

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will provide the information.

Transportation

25. Is the PA doing true traffic management?  

RESPONSE:  As stated during Industry Day, the PA will not be performing true traffic management.

26. Is the PA responsible for the cost of outgoing transportation?  

RESPONSE:  As stated during Industry Day, the PA will not be performing true traffic management.

27. Suggest the JTR be used to establish how far and back a generator could/should drive in one day.  Need to include time to load and unload the conveyance.  

RESPONSE:  Further research and discussions are required prior to a final decision.

28. Consider 25-mile criteria and relevance for any change to criteria.

RESPONSE:  Further research and discussions are required prior to a final decision.

Requirements

29. Who makes the decision about property, i.e., downgrade?  Is it the PA?  Ms. Rheaume’s presentation made it sound as though that decision is made before the property arrives but the PWS indicates that the PA is evaluating property.  Are the rules clear?  Ms Rheaume stated that the implementation of DRMS’ evaluation of property before it is turned in depends on the results of the A-76 study and the number of PA sites.

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

30. The APLs are unrealistic when property arrives via unscheduled commercial deliveries, especially tractor-trailers.  The drivers do not phone in to say they’re coming.  Consider a reimbursable CLIN (to accommodate any overtime) or relaxing the APLs.

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

31. Why do imaging (C-5.3.1.7) in an ETID environment?  Why require hard copy?  Will imaging be available?  Page 51 of PWS states “PA shall…”

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

32. Clarify the bar coding requirements and applicability to Property location and Numbering System (C-5.4.1.1).  Is the bar coding system portable to a PA site?

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

33. Why weigh the property each time it’s moved (C-5.4.1.3)?

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

34. Need a CLIN for government-directed rewarehousing (C-5.4.1.3, “Changing Storage facility”).  Rewrite this requirement if it is government-directed rewarehousing.

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

35. Will the PA be responsible for all packing and crating?  If so, this may present facility challenges.  There’s a significant difference in the requirements associated with shipment of old computers to FPI and shipment to Europe of property that’s being reutilized.  Suggest this be a separate CLIN.  

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

36. How often does the PA make safety calls?  (C-5.5.1.1.3 states, “If the PA believes the loading procedure or the condition of the recipient’s conveyance may cause injuries or property damage, the PA shall notify the KO or designee before loading.”)  Who’s liable in the event of subsequent damage to the property or the conveyance?

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

37. Why are the DAISY Downgrade Upon Receipt Transactions a government responsibility (C-5.5.1.1.4)?

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

38. C-5.5.1.2.3 does not address any government oversight of adjustment of condition codes associated with transfer of property to the CV.  Is oversight required?  Is the paragraph clear enough regarding a contractor-to-contractor transfer relationship?

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

39. Need more information on CV partner and its representatives

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the relationship with the CV partner.

40. There is no mention of excess express tagging or other requirements (C-5.6.1.2).  “Freezing” property causes DAISY to lose visibility of the property.

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

41. C-5.7.1.1 states that the PA shall retain documents for six years.  This will be after the contract ends.  Need to correct.  PA retains documents after contract end?

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will correct the requirement.

General

42. Recommend that the website include all information requested and what was determined releasable through the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)  

RESPONSE:  Research is being conducted and final decision will be posted to web site.

43. What is the number of DRMS FTEs associated with the functions reflected in the PWS?  

RESPONSE:  As stated during Industry Day, the number of FTEs is estimated to be 275 at the end of FY 02.

44. Who’s responsible for charges associated with detention and demurrage?  

RESPONSE:  A revised PWS in the draft solicitation will clarify the requirement.

45. Which areas do contractors think should be considered as cost-reimbursement CLINs?

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will reflect the proposed CLIN structure.  Comments are encouraged from Industry regarding the structure.

46. Further clarify Technical Exhibits and contents of the Technical Library.

RESPONSE:  Projected Data will be in PWS, not the Technical Library.  Historical and Incidental Information will be contained in the Technical Library.

Written Submitted Questions

47. Will you tell us how many FTEs affected are at which locations?  
RESPONSE:  The number of FTEs at each location will be reflected in the Technical Library no later than at the time the draft solicitation is posted.

48. Are the 275 Government FTEs ONLY conducting stock, store, and issue?

RESPONSE:  As stated during Industry Day, the 275 FTEs are only performing the functions of stock, store and issue as reflected in the PWS.

49. Will you verify the 10 sites ARE NOT included in this?  

RESPONSE:  Upon conclusion of research and discussions, the draft solicitation will reflect the decision pertaining to the ten sites.

50. Will the new upgraded DAISY interface spec be available and how soon can it be shared since it was mentioned today that the upgrade is in process?  

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation will provide the information.

51. Will there be a follow-up session to address issues in a more detailed manner? 

RESPONSE:  At this time, the Preproposal Conference will be the next opportunity for a similar forum to discuss the issues.  However, questions and comments are encouraged to be submitted to the Contracting Office at drms.A76@dscc.dla.mil .  All mail will be acknowledged and answered within a reasonable timeframe.  

Exchanges are strongly encouraged and provided for in the Federal Acquisition Regulation.  FAR 15.201, Exchanges with Industry before receipt of proposals, states that specific information necessary for proposal preparation shall be made available as soon as practicable to the public to avoid creating an unfair competitive advantage.  However, information provided to an offeror in response to their request shall not be disclosed if the potential offeror’s confidential business strategy would be revealed.  Therefore, be assured that information will be handled properly.  It is also requested that when submitting questions and comments, please identify those that you feel disclosure would be revealing your business strategy.

